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From: INFO

To: EedRedistribution - VIC
Subject: RE: [FEEDBACK General] Scherer, Rodney |l WWw~ [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Date: Friday, 13 April 2018 4:30:39 PM

For Vic Redistributions

From
Sent: Monday, 9 April 2018 9:59 AM

To: INFO <info@aec.gov.au>

Subject: [FEEDBACK General] Scherer, Rodney [ *Www* [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Feedback

Name: Scherer, Rodney

Postcode:

Phone number:

Feedback: Re: change of name for the former McMillan electorate. | wish to see the AEC acknowledge the
indigenous peoples choice of a new name. While | have every respect for the Monash legacy and | do know
members of the Durrie family. | believe the Gippsland community would be better served with the
reconciliation effect of being given the indigenous name. Thank you for the opportunity to have my say.








